TO:		BLC
FROM:	ANGELA FERNANDEZ 
DATE:	February 21, 2022
RE:		ROSA GESUALDO
We are seeking a pro bono attorney to assist a senior client with a construction lien. The contractor, Carpe Diem, recorded a lien in the amount of $31,185 on April 28, 2021. 
Client, Rosa Gesualdo (hereinafter “Ms. Gesualdo”) is a 70-year old senior citizen who needs legal assistance with a construction lien. Ms. Gesualdo is a senior who is a low fixed income and receives $976 per month via her social security retirement pension. Carpe Diem, the contractor, solicited business from Ms. Gesualdo on February 10, 2021. The contractor filed a Notice of Commencement on February 16, 2021. However, no work/repairs were done nor were supplies delivered to Ms. Gesualdo’s property. Currently, Ms. Gesualdo is trying to renew her policy with Citizens Insurance to avoid force placed insurance from being assessed on her mortgage. Citizens Insurance has refused to renew her policy unless she repairs her roof. Ms. Gesualdo had applied for PACE loan but was denied assistance due to the lien on her property. 
Ms. Gesualdo’s daughter, Marisol Tambling, has been assisting senior with this matter.  According to Ms. Gesualdo’s daughter, the house was built in the 1960s no other insurance company will cover the roof repairs nor insure the home. Ms. Gesualdo cannot afford to pay out of pocket for the repairs. To date, no foreclosure action has been filed.  Ms. Gesualdo needs assistance to resolve this matter.  Please view attached documents. 
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